CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES

CORRESPONDENCE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTION ITEMS

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

Glen Carbon Village Hall

151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, lllinois

February 26, 2020 — 7:00 P.M.

Minutes of January 22, 2020 Meeting

Expenditures — January 11, 2020 — February 14, 2020

List of Bills for Approval

Madison County Circuit Clerk —January 2020 Fines Report
Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing Notices —

Tuesdays, February 4 & 25, 2020

Thank You Letter — Condolence for the Family of Bettie Lou Lindley

Motion to Approve — Special Event Permit for Rally for Ron
Date of Event: Pavilion #3, Saturday, May 2, 2020
Motion to Approve - Special Event Permit for Metro Community
Church — Dates of Event: Pavilions #1-5,
Monday-Thursday, July 20-24, 2020

Motion to Approve — Special Event Permit for Col. Benjamin



PAGE 2
Stephenson House 5K Run
Date of Event: Pavilion # 7, September 5, 2020
Motion to Approve — FY 2020-21 Budget and Appropriations for
Edwardsville Township — Posting Only
Motion to Approve — FY 2020-21 Budget and Appropriations for
Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge — Posting Only
Motion to Seek Bids — Edwardsville Township Community Park
Resolution 2020-R05 — Committing Funds for Accrued Time
NEW BUSINESS
OLD BUSINESS
SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS
HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNMENT
If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact the Township

Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting to arrange
accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
January 22, 2020
Draft February 26, 2020

The meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schulte at
7:00 P. M. at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, [llinois. Present were
Supervisor Schulte, Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, Assessor Klopmeier, Highway
Commissioner Picarella, and Clerk Schwind.

Highway Commissioner Picarella led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION: Highway Commissioner Picarella presented the annual MS4 Storm Water
Program update. Data was presented regarding storm water runoff, and the Christmas tree and
tire recycling programs. Every four years, Madison County Planning and Development’s Storm
Water Management and the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency conduct an audit of
program delivery. The audit was completed earlier in the week. Highway Commissioner
Picarella reported the findings would be available within the next 4-6 weeks.

PUBLIC HEARING: None
PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, including the minutes for the
December 18, 2019 meeting; the authorization of expenditures from December 7, 2019 —
January 10, 2020, and the revised list of bills made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee
Duame. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame and
Supervisor Schulte.

CORRESPONDENCE: The Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing Notice
for Tuesday, January 28, 2020 was distributed.

The Edwardsville Township Assessor’s 2020-2021 Budget, which was prepared by the Assessor,
was provided to the board for review. The Township Clerk will file the annual budget in the
Township office.

Supervisor Schulte provided the annual Statement of Economic Interest filing notice from the
Madison County Clerk’s office. The notice states that soon, letters will be sent to Township
elected officials” homes and Township email accounts with filing instructions and a deadline for
compliance.

Supervisor Schulte provided a “Thank You” letter from the Nurses of Edwardsville CUSD #7,

acknowledging the Township for again donating holiday baskets to families in need. The baskets
were distributed to five ECUSD #7 schools.



PAGE 2

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Trustee Chapman, chair of the Facilities Planning Committee,
reported Jamie Henderson of Henderson Associates Architects will be coordinating the
examination of the sink hole on the Town Hall site with Highway Commissioner Picarella’s
crew. Excavation and geotechnical work is expected to begin within the next 30 days. Mr.

Henderson is also working with the City of Edwardsville to determine the future of Johnson
Street parking.

ACTION ITEMS: Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020-R01 Authorizing the Depositing the
Deposit of Replacement Tax was made by Trustee Chapman, seconded by Trustee Duame.

Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor
Schulte.

Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020 — R02— Authorizing Edwardsville Township to Seek
Madison County Community Development Park Enhancement Project Funding Not to
Exceed $15,000 was made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee Hall. Motion Passed.
Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020-R03 — Authorizing Edwardsville Township to Seek
PARC Grant Program Funding through the Illinois Department of Natural Resources
Amended from Not to Exceed $15,000 to Not to Exceed $35,000 was made by Trustee Hall,
seconded by Trustee Duame. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt,
Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

Motion to Pass Resolution No. 2020-R04 Authorizing Edwardsville Township to Seek
Madison County Resource Management Program Environmental Grant Funding Not to
Exceed $15,000 was made by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Schmidt. Motion Passed.
Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

NEW BUSINESS: The Madison County Circuit Clerk Fines Report for December 2019 was
distributed. No fines were collected for Edwardsville Township.

OLD BUSINESS: None

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS: Supervisor Schulte reported the first Lunch and Learn
Workshop of 2020 was held January 15 at Main Street Community Center. The meet and greet
format was well attended, with more than 30 participants. The next Lunch and Learn event will
take place Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at Wang Gang Asian Eats in Edwardsville. The topic
will be Foster Care and Adoption.

A tennis clinic hosted by the Edwardsville High School Tennis Team, organized by Coach David
Lipe, will take place from 10-11 a.m. Monday, April 6, 2020 at Edwardsville Township
Community Park.



PAGE 3

According to a statement provided by First Mid Bank and Trust, Supervisor Schulte reported a
total of $52,143.56 in interest was earned on Permanent Road CD accounts in 2019.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: Highway Commissioner Picarella reported
snow removal has gone well so far. He has received several compliments from residents. The
Township Road and Bridge currently has about 500 tons of salt in reserve.

Highway Commissioner Picarella reported a total of 398 trees have been recycled as part of the
Madison County Christmas Tree Recycling Program.

Highway Commissioner Picarella reported TMW is working on drainage along Frisby Road in
Edwardsville.

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS: Assessor Klopmeier reported nearly 3,000 senior
property tax homestead exemption and freeze forms were sent January 15, 2020 to seniors
residing in Edwardsville Township. Nearly 300 of the letters were sent to seniors living in
mobile homes.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion to Enter Executive Session for the Semi-Annual Review of
Closed Session Minutes per 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (21) made by Trustee Chapman, Seconded by
Trustee Duame. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” - Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and
Supervisor Schulte.

Motion to Exit Executive Session made by Trustee Hall, Seconded by Trustee Chapman.
Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” - Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor
Schulte.

Motion to release the Executive Session minutes of the following Closed Sessions:
September 25, 2012, October 23, 2012, January 22, 2013, July 24, 2019 made by Trustee
Hall, seconded by Trustee Chapman. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”- Trustees Chapman, Hall,
Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor Schulte.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the board, motion was made
by Trustee Chapman, seconded by Trustee Schmidt to adjourn. Motion passed at 7:44 PM.

The next Edwardsville Township Board Meeting will be at 7:00 p.m. Wednesday, February 26,
2020 at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 North Main Street, Glen Carbon, Illinois, 62034.

ATTEST
TOWN CLERK




Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
Executive Session

January 22, 2020

Present were Supervisor Schulte, Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, Highway Commissioner
Picarella, Township Attorney Genovese, Township Administrator Behrhorst.

Semi-annual review of Closed Session Minutes, 5 ILCS 120/2(C)(21).

ATTEST

TOWN CLERK



LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR

JANUARY 11™, 2020 — FEBRUARY 14™ 2020

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS

OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE
EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 26™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020

01 -TOWN FUND CHECK #7675 thru CHECK #7691 $30,398.69

02 - PARK FUND CHECK #7109 thru CHECK # 7120 $13,351.12

03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #1964 thru CHECK # 1970 $13,961.98

04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1361 thru CHECK #1362 $23,377.80

06 — ROAD CHECK #4313 thru CHECK #4318 $314.60

07 - P. ROAD CHECK #2723 thru CHECK #2736 $26,068.45

08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $1,892.57

09 - ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,053.56

10 — TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $3,999.77

11 — TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $2,407.59 J

$116,826.13
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held

Town of

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed
this day of

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 11", 2020 - February 14%, 2020
Town Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,887.92
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,343.20
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 65.10
7675 1/22/20 EXTRA HELP $ 300.40
7676 1/22/20 BETHANY BEHRHORST $ 38.76
7677 1/22/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 173.87
EFT 1/28/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 64.74
EFT 1/31/20 0 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,021.92
7686 2/3/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 272.88
7687 2/3/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 70.41
7688 2/3/20 BUILDINGSTARS OPERATIONS, INC $ 300.00
7689 2/3/20 AMEREN IP $ 32.55
7691 2/3/20 AMEREN IP $ 279.23
EFT 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 9,146.92
EFT 2/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,343.20
EFT 2/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 57.59

TOTAL S 30,398.69



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

January 11', 2020 - February 14", 2020

Park Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,068.94
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,234.65
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,234.65
7109 1/22/20  VERIZON WIRELESS $ 90.34
7110 1/22/20  BETHANY BEHRHORST $ 37.50
7111 1/22/20 KYLE MONROE $ 12.49
ACH 1/31/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,250.98
7117 2/3/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 186.85
7118 2/3/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
7119 2/3/20 AMEREN IP $ 459.23
7120 2/3/20 AMEREN IP $ 80.13
EFT 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,737.34
EFT 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,873.03
$

TOTAL

13,351.12



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
January 11", 2020 - February 14%, 2020
General Assistance Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  3,872.91
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
1964 1/13/20  VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 39.52
1965 1/13/20  G-1008 $ 14.23
1966 1/22/20  LOYALTY INN MARYVILLE $ 49.99
1967 1/31/20 SCHNUCKS MARKETS, INC $ 158.68
ACH 1/31/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  3,872.91
1968 2/7/20 G-1008 $ 21.23
EFT 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  3,87291
EFT 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
1969 2/14/20  VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 39.52
1970 2/14/20  G-1008 $ 14.08

TOTAL $ 13,961.98



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

January 11", 2020 - February 14, 2020

Payroll Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
ACH 1/13/20  EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 1/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 1,903.62
ACH 1/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,855.32
ACH 1/17/20  HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 1/30/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,721.59
ACH 1/30/20  EXTRA HELP $ 232120
ACH 1/31/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
1361 2/3/20 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 21.58
1362 2/3/20 NCPERS - IL IMRF $ 64.00
ACH 2/5/20 IMRF $ 2,163.65
ACH 2/12/20  EXTRA HELP $ 4,544.40
ACH 2/12/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 2/12/20  EXTRA HELP $ 2,037.44
$

TOTAL

23,377.80



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 11", 2020 - February 14, 2020
Road Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
4313 1/22/20 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 168.29
4318 2/3/20 AT&T $  146.31

TOTAL § 314.60



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

January 11", 2020 - February 14t 2020

Permanent Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 7,145.49
EFT 1/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 35.44
2723 1/22/20 EXTRA HELP 159.09
ACH 1/28/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 8,171.26
EFT 1/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 41.56
ACH 1/31/20  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL 1,907.08
2736 2/3/20 AMEREN IP 550.64
EET 2/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 8,017.25
EET 2/12/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND 40.64

TOTAL

26,068.45



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
January 11', 2020 - February 14t 2020
Road/IMRF Fund

Check #

Date Payee Amount

ACH

2/5/20 IMRF $ 1,892.57
TOTAL $ 1,892.57




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 11', 2020 - February 14, 2020
Road/SS Fund1
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 532.65
EFT 2/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 520.91

TOTAL $ 1,053.56



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
January 11*, 2020 - February 14, 2020
Town/IMRF Fund

Check #

Date Payee Amount

ACH

2/5/20 IMRF $  3,999.77

TOTAL §$ 3,999.77



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 11", 2020 - February 14%, 2020
Town/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 121837
EFT 2/12/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,189.22

TOTAL $ 2,407.59



LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS OF

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE, APPROVE AND
ORDER PAYMENT OF THE BILLS HEREIN
THIS 26™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020

Town Fund $14,156.99
Park Fund $1,471.63
General Assistance Fund $150.00
Payroll Fund $0.00
Road Fund $16,644.88
Permanent Road Fund $3,011.77
Building Fund $0.00

TOTAL $35,435.27

SUPERVISOR

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held

Town of

this day of

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

Town Clerk




Vendor Name
Town Fund

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ASSR) - PHOTOFINISHING, TRAINING & OFFICE SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER. SERVICES - (SUPR) - LUNCH N LEARN & QFFICE SUPPLIES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ASSR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING
ED/GLEN - ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

GENERAL ASSISTANCE - GLEN CARBON - TIF DISBURSEMENT
MCT - (ASSR) - COMPUTER CHARGES

MINUTMAN PRESS - NAME BADGE

SIUE - INTERN

TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - FEBRAURY

TOWN/IMRF - GLEN CARBON - TIF DISBURSEMENT

TOWN/SS - GLEN CARBON -TIF DISBURSEMENT

WILLIAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - B/W & COLOR COPIES

Park Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES -(ASSR) - MAILING OF DEED
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - RESTROOM SUPPLIES
HOME DEPOT - MAINT. SUPPLIES
M&M SERVICE - PROPANE
NAPA AUTO PARTS - TRUCK SUPPLIES
PERM. ROAD FUND - GASOLINE & DIESEL
RED WING SHOES - WORK BOOTS (T.H.)
ROTTLER PEAT & LAWN - QUARTERLY ACTIVE MONITOR
TOWN FUND - REIMBURSEMENT FOR PAYPAL (LNL)

General Assistance
G.A.T.I - GENERAL ASSISTANCE * EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE TRAINING

Road Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - RESTROOM SUPPLIES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - TRAINING & 1096 MAILINGS
CINTAS - ANNUAL EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION
ECIHCA - DUES
PERM. ROAD - GLEN CARBON - TIF DISBURSEMENT
ROAD/IMRF - GLEN CARBON - TIF DISBURSEMENT
ROAD/SS - GLEN CARBON - TIF DISBURSEMENT
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - MARCH
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE - FEBRUARY

Perm. Road Fund
HOME DEPQT - GARAGE SUPPLIES

GONAZALEZ COMPANIES - MS4

MICK'S GARAGE - TRUCK INSPECTION #4
NAPA AUTO PARTS - REPAIR OF MACHINERY
RED WING SHOES - WORK BOOTS (S.C.)
ROAD FUND - REIMBURSEMENT (PO BOX)
TRUCK CENTERS - REPAIR OF INTERNATIONAL

Amount Due

2,849.93
1,688.62
134.93
229.00
1,180.16
131.68
25.66
5,786.73
500.00
885.12
590.08

$ 155.08

14,156.99

s R e o T AR AR T

@

5.00
279.40
47.19
467.99
74.91
268.78
178.49
110.00
39.87
1,471.63

R R R L INT PT A LTS

$ 150.00

$ 150.00

70.61
43.90
98.34
40.00
14,007.30
599.67
335.06
500.00
950.00
16,644.88

SR A A A A S e e

43.62
1,100.00
33.00
75.20
174.24
106.00

1,479.71
3,011.77

Y B B A

»



| obed

000 000 000
000 00°56S 000
000 0014 000
000 00'¥26 000
000 00’8y 000
000 00°0¥L 000
000 00°69 000
00°0s¢ 00°2rO’} 000k
000 000 000
000 00°285'C 000k
000 008} 000
000 00'¥56 000
000 00°0¥9 000
000 008221 000
Al34YS 61 AOV 2071 JONNdX3
SNVHL OLNY ADY

000

000

000

000

000

00044

000

00704

000

00°0cy

000

000

000

00°0€9

INVHHVM
v1d

000 000
0005 000
00'% 000
00°8% 000
00e 000
99°L0} 00'ce8
000 000
008 00°ey
000 000
00'¥81L 00°09
00’8t 000
00°96 00°€S
00°'9% 000
00651 0009
NOILV.LIO3 H3A ddNs

0z0z Asenuer :¥O4

000

00'¥

000

000

000

6¥°0€C

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

6¥'L¢

INI4 ©nNya

000

00°'06

000

000

000

00°099

000

006622

000

Pr'E95°E

000

8.'698

000LL

09'vE9

aNI4 Ind

0G'v¥92

LZ'68E"}

6ccle

00%L

000

0L'150'%

00°'0se

9z'6¥Y'L

000

£9°GE8'Y

8¥'6.C

LB'E06L

00'LZL'L

6LV9E'Y

IMEISUMO ] B

uojlsbujalq
puejybiy
piojueH
|sweH

W10 JueiD)
A9 ajueln
Raupog
uoqen uajg
A3 Juouwniey
a|jIAspiemp3
uojly jse3
ajjiasuljjo9
ojjeyiag

uojy

HASDIDMDT

RENTEE

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uolje|oiA UOIJBAIaSUOY ‘UOIIR|OIA SOUBUIPIO ‘IOUBBWBPSIW ‘Olel] WOo) Uuoj}oad|jo)

junos

Sy [0)

FiASaavmas”

NS

1dN0J 1LINJ¥ID FHL 40 M3TO ALNNOD NOSIAvIN
VAIN NOA MAVIN

Nd vE¥
0coc/elie



000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AL34VS 6l ADV 001 IONNAX3

SNVdL OLNV ADV

Z 9obey

00°s¥2 000
000 000
00°LSS 000
00'z8y 000
000 000
002242 000
000l 000
0029l 000

0004

0004

000

00°08¢

000

00'ovk

000

ooole

INVHHEVM
vid

009l 000
00°0¥ 00°0¢
00'8e 000
00°9g 00'89
000 000
00'8¥L 00’0
00'v 000
oo'oz 000z
NOILVL1I03

020z Adenuer yO4

H3IA HdNS

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

dNI4 ©Nda

000

00°09¢

00°09¢

00°00¢g

000

000

000

000

aNId Ind

Yo' Ly

000

00°0St

9c'6vr

000

18°009

000

00661

3NId

sasen AUoja4 pue ‘uoie|olA UOIIEAIISUOY) ‘UOIIB|OIA 32UBUIPIQ ‘JoUBaWapSI| ‘O1jed] Wolj Uoaa|jod

JUno22Yy |eiauas) - Loday Ajyjuoly
SIONHAI ‘3 THIASadvMa3

L¥N0D LINDHID FHL 40 M¥319 ALNNOD NOSIavI

VAIN NOA MuVIN

BUBXOY YINnog
anis

BUBXOY

yoseag uoojuod
se|bnog maN
spaliely
auLep

uosipe

Ad vEv
0coc/elie



¢ abey

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

008y

00'S¥L'L

000

0oel

00'286'%

00'05¢

AL3dVS 6l ADV 201
SNVHL

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

FONNdX3
OLnNv A9V

000 00’0 000
000 000 00°0
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 oo'e 000
0004 0089 000
000 000 000
000 00°0g 00°0v
0004 00'8G6¢ 0o'ov
000 ooclL 000
LNVHYYM NOILYL1ID3 H3IA ddNS
V14

020z Atenuer :yO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

3INI4 ©Nya

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

95°/6¢

000

c9'6¢

00'056

000

aNId N

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

¥9°082'L

000

£¥°G88

¥2'209'C

000

aNI4

diysumo] Aaijpon

diysumo| 1ajso

diysumo] [essny po4

diysumo| sjjiaspiempg

diysumo | sjjiasuijjon

diysumo] neajnoys

diysumo | uoyy

diysumo] eiquieyjy

uapiopp

19A1Y POOM

uoswel[ipm

CLITTEYY

Aouaj

qoder s

sase) Auojag pue ‘UolE|OIA UOHBAIBSUOD ‘UOHE|OIA BDUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSLUBPSI “OLJel] WO1) UOIIIB|[0)

un

)

FiASadviaz”

IONHAIS

1dN0J 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 MH¥3TI ALNNOD NOSIavin
VAIN NOA MYVIN

Nd ¥E'v
0coc/elie



t abed

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AL34VS 6L ADV 2071
SNYHL

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

JONNdX3
OLNVY ADY

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

IN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

VHEYM NOILV1ID3 H3A ddNS

v1d

020z Adenuer :yO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

INI4 ©Nyda

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

3aNI4 INd

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3NI4

diysumo | pjoauwiep
diysumo) ciop
diysumo] aurep
diysumo] jae
diysumo] sialer
diysumo] enaAjeH
diysumo] |pweH

diysumo] A1) sjuein

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘Uoie|OIA UOHIBAIBSUOY) ‘UOIIBJOIA 8DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWAPSI ‘dljed | WOy Uolaaj|o)
UNO02DY |Biauas) - Lioday A

SIONM1I I TIAS QY
14N0J 1INJdIJ FHL 40 Md3T0 ALNNOD NOSIaviA
VAIN NOA MYVIN

JUOIN
as

Nd vE 7
0coc/elL/e



G abed

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 00°L¥S'L
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
AL34VS
SNYYL

61 ADV 0071

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

JONNIX3
OLNY ADV

000

000

000

000

000

0o'o¥8

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

1IN

VHEVY M
V.14

00¢ 000
000 000
oo'e 000
000 000
000 000
008 00°0%
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
NOILY1IO3 H3A ddNs

0Z0zZ Atenuepr yO4

000

000

000

9’19

000

71048

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

dNId 9Ndd

000

000

000

000

000

00'6.S

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3aNI4 Ina

000

000

LG0LL°)

000

000

S¥9e6'le

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

ENE|

Y uidyInosg g uojjy
WBramiIanQ uoly
WBIRMIBAQ s1e1S

TSOIN

"$3Y "1BN jo 1dag i
saul4 Ajuno)
diysumo] Jaary poopi
diysumo] asiuap
diysumo] qooer 1s
diysumo] auijjeg
diysumo] 3eQ uid
diysumo] jusybydwg
diysumo] aAlO

diysumo] sejbnoqg maN

sase) Auojaj pue ‘uoije|oIA UOIIEAIBSUOD ‘UOIJE|OIA 3DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWSPSI ‘Olel] WO} UOI193]|0)

3UN02D

SION

FirSTuASaavaas”

18N0D LINJYID FHL 40 M¥370 ALNNOD NOSIaviN

VAIN NOA MuVIN

Nd vE¥
0coc/eL/e



9 abed

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AL34VS 6l ADV 201
SNYYL

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

JONNdX3
olny A9V

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

1IN

YAV M
V.14

000

000

000

000

000

000

00¢

000

00°0C

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°961

000

NOILV1ID3 H3A ddNs

0zZ0z Atenuer :yO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

INI4 ©ny{a

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

¢9'66

000

ELNERIpe!

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3INId

LYW
MO uosipep jo A
peoJjiey XSO

Y 's'n

Uy duIded uoiun

Hy [eulwia]

J1jod 9je}s Jo Aiejasoag
Y uiayinog X|oHoN
adljod aje1g sioul|j|

?dljod 221

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uoiejoIA UOIJBAISSUOY ‘UOIIE|OIA SDUBUIPIQ ‘JIOUBBWBPSI ‘O1el] WO4 Uoiaa|j0)

Junoos9

SION

N._mr_m

FukSadvitas"

'3

14N0I 1INJYID FHL 40 MY373 ALNNOD NOSIavii
VAIN NOA MdVIN

WNd vev
0coe/el/e



‘A8

HNOD N2IID Y} JO HiBIO
EPIN UOA YiEp

000 0o0'8igle 00'0¢ 00°0¥9'€ 99°955°L o00els vLE6L'L T5'865°'LL L/ 20G'0S ‘SIVLIOL
000 000 000 600 000 000 000 000 000 Bajjo9 stoul|| ussynog
AL3AVS 6L ADV 0071 JONNdX3 LNYHHEYM NOILV1IOo3 H3A ddNS dNI4 ©nya 3aNI4 INd 3NId
SNVdL olny ADvY V14

0z0z Atenuer :yO4d

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘Uoije|OIA UOIJBAIISUOY ‘UOIIB[OIA DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWSPSIW ‘D1l WO} UoI}d3]j0D
JUNO2JY Jeiauan) - Loday Ajyjuopw
SioNHI ‘3 TiASauvMa3
1¥N0J LINJYID FHL 40 M¥3T10 ALNNOD NOSIavin Nd vEv
abed VAIN NOA MHVIN 0zoz/eL/e



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, February 4, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County
Administration Building in the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL,
Ste. 203. All hearings are open to public comment.

£20-0008 - Petition of Applicant Mind, Inc., d/b/a Oleo Services, on behalf of Mike Moniger,
owner of record, requesting an_amendment to rezone a one acre tract of land from "B-4"
Wholesale Business District to "PD" Planned Unit Development District. This is located in Fort
Russell Township, at 5955 State Route 140, Moro, lllinois, County Board District #5, PIN#15-2-
09-09-04-401-012

220-0009 - Petition of Applicant Mind, Inc., d/b/a Oleo Services, on behalf of Mike Moniger,
owner of record, requesting an amendment to rezone a 4.54 tract of land from "B-4" Wholesale
Business District to "PD" Planned Unit Development District. This is located in Fort Russell
Township, at 5965 State Route 140, Moro, Illinois, County Board District #5, PIN#15-1-09-09-04-
401-011

Ag Feb20/02

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the zoning hearing docket, please contact Breana
Buncher, the Madison County Planning Coordinator, at 618-296-4986 or via email at
bkbuncher@co.madison.il.us.

T e R0
e n i EL

3
m

99 M\\U
\ 9 &

JAN 2

% ni
< dwmdwme fownshiP
E



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, February 25, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County
Administration Building in the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL,
Ste. 203. All hearings are open to public comment.

£20-0012 - Petition of Robert Bursell, owner of record, requesting a variance as per §93.051,
Section A, Item 3, Sub (c) of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct an
accessory structure in the front yard setback area. This is located in an "R-3" Single-Family
Residential District in Moro Township, at 1876 Sextant Drive, Worden, Illinois, County Board
District #5, PIN#16-2-03-36-02-204-026

220-0014 - Petition of Bryan Dempsey, owner of record, requesting an amendment to rezone a
0.28 acre tract of land from "B-2" General Business District to "R-1" Single-Family Residential
District. This is located in Fort Russell Township, at 6545 Miller Drive, Edwardsville, lllinois,
County Board District #5, PIN#15-2-09-23-03-301-015

£20-0015 - Petition of Weber Living Trust & Joe Weber, owner of record, requesting an
amendment to rezone a 2.88 acre tract of land from "B-2" General Business District to "B-3"
Wholesale Business District. This is located in Edwardsville Township, at 5446 Chain of Rocks
Road, Edwardsville, Illinois, County Board District #26, PIN#14-1-15-32-00-000-004

Ag Mar20/01

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the zoning hearing docket, please contact Breana
Buncher, the Madison County Planning Coordinator, at 618-296-4986 or via email at
bkbuncher@co.madison.il.us.

RECEIVED

CER 10 2019

gdwardsville fownRsnip



Iypnfurhe Jo
ungeopfro Py wmah
oy slap ypn gobpapmuym

?_ pur] T koY)
Jo by % )

T festid
”.m;ﬂ.mm:"_f:_ i

Graen T8 )| rsEoT
g g AN %
\V,ﬂ. ﬁj(?m ﬁ.ﬁ\w

,unmﬂ_,ucg..w_v..

SFAIT AN fo

L2} _M m b
1 I
. bt TR TS LEF

Py 2BpaH U2ID 6L
LR I B




* 3 faw. bontal - $loOpd

PAVILION RESERVATION FORM Ce-no. /05

Today's Date: CI !Lﬂ | ZU’LD Sfj@(» &&n% ??%dé
Date(s) of Reservation: 06’ Ul] ZOZO Starting Time: Mﬁm_ Ending Time: [ C/O [ gn,«’{

Number of Guests Expected: i 7)0 Special Event Permit may be required for events over 75 guests.
Name of Qrganization or Family: /Q(LLU/‘ PUY /QU N B

Contact Person: __ _ ) , Phone: _ o .

Mailing /A_q\dressxz . | ‘ : _f/_f ‘“\/’{ r/f Sy f/ {; ! [ f::/?/,«l?

e-mait: <AL Ly 2017 & LA (e _

Alternate Contact:': . _ ) Phone:

Edwardsville Township Resident: Yeas: \‘i. No:

Pavilion Reserved: ﬁ(é’ Fee: EHL’O

The applicant must present driver's license, voter registration card, or utility bill in applicant's name in order to receive the Resident Rate. The Township office will
make a photocopy and attach it to the application. The Township reserves the right to verify the information presented, and if the information is incorrect, the
Township reserves the right to cancel reservation or assess additional fees. Please be aware that it is unlawful for a nonresident individual or organization to
fraudulently apply for use of the Edwardsville Township Community Park facilities through the use of an Edwardsville Township address.

Edwardsville Township does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, marital, veteran or handicapped status in its services,
programs, or policies.

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. Itis understood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses, expenses (including aitorney's
fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constituts grounds for the Township to, without prior notice or inquiry of
any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or rescingd any permit that
may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her informaticn and belief, and the undersigned has
full and complete authority to so do and to exscute the same in his or her represented capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses resulting from any
darnage or undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the apglicant. Failure to mest any monetary obligations beyond the reservation fee within
thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including al! costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for
collection.

5. Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and grounds
arising out of or resulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

6. Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

7. | have read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

8. | agree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and damage beyond
ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

9. Ifurther agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws of the State
of lllincis.

I'am over 18 years of age.

[N agree to adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.
[”__ l'acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

=

*“*Applicant must initial all statements above.



I have received a copy of the rules and regulations that govern the use of the Edw
' abide by the ru/l/es) could result in denial of future reservation.

/

Signaiure:_,\__, ' ] C@UIIOUL;@[

for office us only
date: T{/(DZAO amount:$loo cash/check#:O’uQ(p calendar: l/ initiafs:;@_

ardsville Township Community Park. | understand that failure to




SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: ____ o Date of Birth:
/ /
Addrese-
FolwaidSyalle, 1L (72625
Phone # o Cell # ( ) -
Emailr ;
rwf&, For Ren&ama il Com
IL Driver’s Llcense #_ - (must include copy of driver's
license)
. . Tnilu &
Organization/Business Name*:_ /1] ! U FTY ’ gl IRS 501(c) Tax Exempt #
Organization Address: /’Qf‘f “\’r ﬂ oré / i) fe/ // 1%
,%/”/}(/f(; [{ (42010
] . O
Event 1¢S5 {4 Date Requested for Event: Os 102 1 2020

Actual Event Time: 5:1 (00 @n (am/pm TO 00 gnjfpm Expected # of attendees: A0

oy

Time in Park (including set up and tear down): ( QU gjm!pm TO f ? :DU amfp@}
*Please nota: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Permitted in the Park
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT [S RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. ltis understood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses,
expenses (including attorney’s fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Appiicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Township te, without prior natice or
inquiry of any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or
rescind any permit that may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the
undersigned has full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same in his or her represented capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expensas

resulting from any damage or undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the applicant. Failure to meet any monatary obligations

beyond the reservation fee within thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including all
costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for collection.

Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and

grounds arising out of or resulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

6.  Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

w

7. I have read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

8. lagree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and
damage beyond ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

9. | further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws

of the State of lllinois.

| am over 18 years of age.
| agree to adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.
| acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

“*Applicant must initial all stater: - shove.
. % . . ’1 / ¥ /ﬁr"-‘ri' i
Applicant Signature: _ ‘ Date: (’//’ 810, [ LLLL
Office Use Only




V/ Special Event Permit Fee Paid: Date { QOCash Check # 5{ /05 Received by:ﬁﬁ@&

____ Facility Reservation Forms Received/Pai (if needed)
___Approved; Date: ____: Confirmation Mailed by:

Aosived Pore 3 < 0 pd /{eszc/em% m«ﬁ,ﬁcf%%%



LM nsg LuwWarasyitie jowinsnip

Rally For Ron Parks Depa ent
128 G\'C‘Ef‘\hun 300 West Park S
Wood River, 1L 62095 Edwardsville, |

To Whom It My Concern,

Rally For Ron (R4R) is a nonprofit organization that offers financial assistance to local families
with young children who have experienced a sudden loss of a parent. Over the last eight years
we have helped a dozen families, and we hope to help more in the coming years. Like many

charitiezs we host various fundraisers throughout the yaar to raise monay.

R4R would like to host our 3rd Annual Fizsta 5k Run / Walk at the Edwardsvilla Township

Alrplanz Community Park on May 2. We havea raguasizd use of Pavilion #3 and hava sacurad
fromt MGCT. 73 ling insids thz partk

articipants would trava! south on tha Nicke Il for 1.55 miles b

the finish linz inside tha park. ¥YWea ars anficipating around

an arcn .:u\,l,) [o¢
g equipmant. R4R will not be s up any additional
stead we will Us=2 a tablz insids the pavilion for packsat pickun. Rase istration will

)”"‘“

Ace Omine.

If you have any quastions about our organization or about the event, please feel free fo contact

Thank you for your consideration,

Allison Cummins

President, Rally for Ron
Rally for Ron

Phona:
E-mail:



Rally For Ron — Fiesta 5k

~ tent setup (appro: 10'x10°).
~ Theyellowarrows IDthe
 course along the Nickel Plate
Gt Tfrail_; G

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6358 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL

(618)656-0282 www.edwardsvilletownship.com

B —




Fiesta 5k Route.JPG

11712020
_‘SChOOI {:} 9] O, . L
SRS "Ry
Edwarc
Township
Community
Park
a
- s ) Ha

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#search/rallyforron%40gmail.com/FMfcgxwGCQZFKeGXxpkfgxPgtL FQXTsz?projector=1&messagePartld=0.6



Rally For Ron — Fiesta 5k

Edwardsville Township Community Park
§368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL

(618)656-0292 www.edwardsvilletownship.com

T




ﬁ%/w“a Verbledi g

PAVILION RESERVATION FORM

Today's Date: Z'S:' b0
Date(s) of Reservation: éa[?r Zs, 21,272,423 Starting Time: C robam Ending Time: /2O
Number of Guests Expected: 200 Special Event Permit may be required for events over 75 guests.
Name of Organization or Familv: __M&T&y GMMumﬁ; CHURLH _
Contact Person: _ Phone:
Mailing Address: )>5fb| Ki &QL V\W ﬂd | Edlwwd;s,mﬂp, L QQOZC;
E-Mail: } _ _ - .
Alternate Contact: Phone: B )
Edwardsville Township Resident: Yes: L No:
Pavilion Reserved: 1. 2-3, 4,315  Fes: 10

The applicant must present driver's license, voter registration card, or utility bill in applicant's name in order to receive the Resident Rate. The Township office will
make a photocopy and attach it to the application. The Township reserves the right to verify the information presented, and if the information is incorrect, the
Township reserves the right to cancel reservation or assess additional fees. Please be aware that it is unlawful for a nonresident individual or organization to
fraudulently apply for use of the Edwardsville Township Community Park facilities through the use of an Edwardsville Township address.

Edwardsville Township does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, marital, veteran or handicapped status in its services,
programs, or policies.

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. ltis understood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses, expenses (including attorney's
fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Township to, without prior notice or inquiry of
any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or rescind any permit that
may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the undersigned has
full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same in his or her represented capacity.

4, Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses resulting from any
damage or undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the applicant. Failure to meet any monetary obligations beyond the reservation fee within
thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including all costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for
collection.

5. Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and grounds
arising out of or resulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

6.  Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

7. lhave read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

8. lagree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and damage beyond
ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

9. | further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws of the State
of\llliln,lois.
1 1 am over 18 years of age.
‘_7‘_'“7_

| agree to adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.

{
4,1 | acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

“*Applicant must initial all statements above.

| have received a copy of the rules and regulations that govern the use of the Edwardsville Township Community Park. | understand that failure to
abide by the rules ~nuld result in denial of future reservation.

5 =
= R ‘f’,-'/t ,7_-.3 :—, ~
Signature: _ WT Date: C~[8-£020

n.u'\
for office use only vk
date:et) g amount$’5D card: cash/check #: ﬁaﬁﬁf) calendar: / Enitials:@g/t%




SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: Date of Birth: it L

Address:

“deavdsille - Tlwds (22025

Cell# (—) T —

Phone #

Email:

IL Driver’s License # , (must include copy of driver's license)
Organization/Business Name*: MEZ (MLM-’?(‘-; (HH IRS 501(c) Tax Exempt #
Organization Address: 2551 (Lidye View 23

Lunrdsville I (207§

Event: k‘@s ;356{& }(fwl,? 2620 Date Requested for Event: 7/ 20 [ 207G - 7/23/2020
Actual Event Time: _4 :@_@/pm TO | _7: -0 arr@j]) Expected # of attendees: Z=0
Time in Park (including set up and tear down); _ & : OO @ipmTO_| : 00 am/@

*Please note: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Permitted in the Park
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBIL  FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. Itis understood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses,
expenses (including attorney’s fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Township to, without prier notice or
inquiry of any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or
rescind any permit that may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the
undersigned has full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same in his or her represented capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses
resulting from any damage or undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the applicant. Failure to meet any monetary obligations
beyond the reservation fee within thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including all
costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for collection.

5. Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and
grounds arising out of or resulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

6. Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

7. | have read, undersiand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

8. | agree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and
damage beyond ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

9. | further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws

of the State of lllinois.

| am over 18 years of age.
.| agree to adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.
\ /| acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

**Applicant must initial all stat~  *=< above.

ApplicantSignature: ~__Date: 2 - é:,P_O

Office Use Only

\//Specia[ Event Permit Fee Paid; Date&‘ \%\9\0 Card Cash Check #%538/) O
V/ Facility Reservation Forms Received/Paid (if needed); Received by: %
Approved; Date: ; Confirmation Mailed by:




Special Event Check List

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

NN

ENINE

Yes

Office Use Only

No
No
No
No
No
No

Special Event Permit Application

Certificate of Insurance

Portable Toilets: Number

Tents: Number J6 Size(s)

Stage: Number Size(s)

Facility Reservations: Pavilionji Court_ Rink__ Field_

V/Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date ; Cash Check # 3018[0 Received by:m

l/Facility Reservation Forms Received/Paid

Approved; Date:

Post-Event Inspection By:

; Confirmation Mailed by:

Results: Acceptable Unacceptable

Comments:




|

ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE "02/20/2019"

THIS CERTIFICATE 18 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsemant(s).

CONTARCT

PROUGUCER HAME.
| Terrence V. Mohr s, £, 818-529-2261 fnt s 618-457-8346
Gearhart Church Insurance Group s oy
1700 New Era Rd. PO Box 280 INSUMER(S) AFFORGING COVERAGE : NAIC #
| Carbondale, IL 62903-0280 nsurin 4 . Brotherhood Mutual Insurance Co.
LINSURED INSURER 8 .
Metro Community Church INSURER € -
c\o  Mark  Pottorff INSURER D
3557 Ridgeview Rd IMSURER E
Edwardsville IL 62025 INSUHER F ;

S CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

| MAT THE POLECES MEUIAN

SPECT WHICH Tius
20T TO AL THE TERMS

TSI POLICIES CIMETS SH0yyh

SR ADDLSUBR POLICT EFF POLICY EXP

LIR TYPE OF INSURANCE NSO | WD PGLIC T NUMBER (MIVDOY TN | AMDDA Y Lirs
A : COMMERCIAL CENERAL LIABILITY M5A469693 09/28/2019 09/28/2020 i $1 '000’0@
CLAIMSMACE E CCLur X ' $300,000
L MED EXP 1 Any ena parsan! 3 $5'OOC
L PERSONAL & ALV IHJLEY | § $1,000,000
b e socrecars iy apeoes »ep GENERAL ACGRETATE 3 $3.000,000
‘ _X prssy | s [ Lo PROGUCTS - COMPOP AGG | § $3.000.004
} ClRew }
! AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY SNGLE LI b
. —
} | Ater autz i
N - i
! | b RERED ACTOS ¢
| 3
{ ymdieLLa Liag OCCUR CURBPINCE t
' EXCESS LAB CLAIME MACE ;
| Cepd l REIENTICH § i
WORKERS COMPENSATION ” l [_,‘
| ANMD EMPLOTERS LIAZILITY m = i
i Apct PRCESET ERECESUTIVE : S L EALH ACCICEN] i
i z TCLUDESY NiA zzcaf
| M > oy i MH) D E L. 5 ¥ svedl
i T w3t Lnasr
Je ORI PPt Uk et s A Tt 3 Besow EL CISERIZS - ATy LA 4
| LESCHIPISH SF CPEPATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACOHD 105, Adtional Romars s Schedule, inay be achid f Mo spaca 18 o)
Annual KBK (Kids Bible Kamp) - July 20 - 23, 2020.
Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Rd
E:overage for additional insureds is strictly subject to all the terms of the policy. |
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Additional Insured : SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Edwardsville Township THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
300 West Park St ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

' Edwardsville, IL 62025 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

©1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resarved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




February 19, 2020

Edwardsville Township
Attention: Beth Behrhorst, MPA
300 W. Park St.

Edwardsville, IL 62025

Dear Beth,

Metro Community Church would like to reserve Edwardsville Township Park (Pavilions 1, 2, 3,
4, & 5) for the following dates and times:

July 20 — 23, 2020 — Monday thru Thursday

From 6:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
We are so thankful Edwardsville Township has let us host in the past and look forward to
providing a free community event for our Kids Bible Kamp 2020. It is an extremely fun and
impactful week that makes a difference in the lives of many children. We are anticipating 200-
250 children.

We will have music, games, bible stories, sno cones, and crafts.

We have attached a map, special event permits, and forms.

Thank you so much for your help!

Respecttfully,

Levi Halford
Preschool Director
Metro Community Church



Beth Behrhorst

From: Levi Halford

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:03 PM

To: bbehrhorst@edwardsvilletownship.com

Subject: Metro Community Church Letter and Map
Attachments: Edwardsville Township Reservation Letter 2020.docx
Hello Beth,

Thank you so much for your call! Attached is the letter and map you requested. Please let me know if you need
anything else!

4 EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHP PARK |
KIDS BIBLE KAMP MAP

Lev 'Hl;rr .

Preschool Director | (618) 692-9863 ext. 125

3551 Ridge View Rd. Edwardsville, IL 62025
www.metrocommunitychurch.com




SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: _ Date of Birth:

e 1/ " b2 5

Phons # _ Cell# ) -
Email i o
IL Driver's License # (must include copy of drivar's licanse)
Organization/Business Name*:_ | = 27 A Gy g IRS 501(c) Tax Exempt #_ o
Organization Address:__ 4/~9 S [Zu-linpn, LS Py >89

,’, d i e [ e kf——, L5
Event _ 5 K @U\,kaj{/d Date Requested forEvent: _ % /5 | 2020
Actual Event Time: _ & /27 éﬁﬁpm TOo /3 /ﬁrﬁ@n Expected # of attendees: __ 202
Time in Park (including sat up and tear down): __:_Cé_[ﬁ/pm TO _g__amfg_r/n

*Pleasa nota: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Permitted in the Park
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT I3 RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. itis understood that pariicipants unconditionally relzasa and waivs any and all claims, liasiliizs, and causas of action and agrae to dafand,
indamnify, and held harmlzss Edwardsyilla Township, and its employaas, Board of Trusta=s, and agzanis from all claims, damands, lossas,

expensas (including attorney’s faas), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or rasulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants williul misrsprasantation of any fact containad in the apoplication shall constitute grounds for the Township to, without prior notice or
inquiry of any kind, immadiataly dany any permit sought by apelicant or, without any prior notica or inquiry of any kind, cancal, ravaks, or
rascind any parmit that may have been aperoved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has raad the foragoing agolication and has completad the same to the bast of his or her information and balisf. and the
undarsignad has full and complata authority to so do and to axscuta ths sams in his or har raprasantasd capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully rasponsible for feaving the facllity in the sama physical condition in which tha facility was found. The sgpensas
rasulling from any damags or undus maintanance fo the facility shall bs chargad to tha apolicant. Failurs to maat any monetary obligations
Beyond the ressrvation fas within thirty (30) days of billing will be causa for cancallation of futurs privilagas and for legal action, including all
cosis inctirrad oy | dsvilla Township for collaction.

5 Each group shall be fully rasponsibla for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsvilla Township Community Park aquipmant and
grounds arising out of or rasulting from usa of this facility and far tha raplagemsnt of stolan squipmant.

& Alcohol is pronibitad on all park Droparty.

7 i have raad, undarstand, and agrs2 1o comply with all the rules, ragulations, policias, and f22 schadules. as sat forth by Edwardsvilla Townshio

3 lagres to be rasponsibl2 for the conduct of the groug in and about the facilitiss in usa. for the control and sontainmant of noisa, littar and

camags beyond ordinary wear and taar, which may occur while using the pramises.
9. | further agrse that the use of tha requestad facilities shall ba in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws
of the State of lllinois.

7"&5‘ j~~ | am over 18 years of age,

Pges, —1 agree to adherz o all policies seat forth by Edwardsvilla Township.
| acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

“*Applicant must initial all statements abova,

Applicant Signature: = Date: _ 2 — 7. 000
Office Use Only

pecial Event Permit Fee Paid; Dateél 5 0; Cash Check # &Ei )lj‘ Received by; &%&ﬁ

Facility Reservation Forms Received/Pai (if needed)
Approved, Data: . Confirmation Mailed by:




PAVILION RESERVATION FORM

Today's Date: __Q =7~ A0

Date(s) of Resarvation: Q'_ 5=32 94 Starting Time: _% QU Ending Tima: _/ /. ¢
Numbsr of Guasts Expaciad S0 Spacial Event Permit may be raquirad for avants ovar 75 gussts,
Name of Organization or Family: __/ & J~ (- 2 i -, bt 20 S
Contact Person: . - i 7 Phona:
Mailing Address: , S A b dsols ,/ 3 =
E-Mail: -
Altsrnats Contact: o b o Phehe: _ . . et
Edwardsvilla Township Residant Yes: /‘/ No:

Pavilion Resarved: / Fee:/,»‘i‘ ¥ b

The applicant must presant driver's licensa, voter ragisiration card, or utiiity Gill in applicant’s name in order to racaive the Rasidant Rata. The Township offica will

maks a photocopy and attach it to the aooltcat‘on The Township reserves the right to varify the information prasentad, and if the information is incor, ract, tha
Township rasarves the right to canceal rasarvation or assass additicnal faes. Pleasa be awara that it is unlawful for 2 nonrasident individual or organization to
fraudulently apoly for use of the Edwardsvilla Township Community Park facilities through the use of an Edwardsvills Township addrass.

Edwardsvilla Township does not discriminai= on the basis of race. color, rzligion, sex, national origin. marital, vatzran or handicapped status in its sarvices,
programs, or policies

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEM:?

m
-z
—

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND RESPONSISILITIES
UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

E’

3 n use C agrae o dafand, indamni iy, an

55 E\: NBF nll~ IO«'.’['!:.:HJ,J, ar'd i3 n‘oio, s, Boar" of Trus 285, and aganis from al I claims. damands. Io 528, 2xpensas (including attorn nay’

g2s. liabllitizs and actions arising out of or rasulting from usa of this facilit ty.

Applicants willful misrsprasantation of any fact contained in the appiication shall constitutz grounds for the Township to, without prior notica or inquiry of

any kind, immadiataly dany any parmit sought by asplicant or, without any pricr notice or inguiry of any kind, cance

may hava besn approvead and grantad to apelicant hersundar,

3. Theundarsigned has raad ths foragoing application and has comol
full and compizstz authority to so do and to axacuts the samain his ¢

Each group shail be ruH/ rasgensiblz for lzaving the facility in tha

Zamage or undus maintznancs o ths facility shall b2 chargad -or.

i billing will b2 caussa for cancailation of
=

e
(=3
T

o €
g
3

(o8

O

0&

i)

(]

w

2

o

O

=2

v uJ

D_

o

{, raveks, or rescind any parmit that

and tha undarsignad

fuiurs privi

t
3 £3ch group shall b= fully rasponsitlz for any and zil ra; 2 Edwardsiilia Tewnship Community Park aquicmant tand grounds
arising out of or rzsulting from usa of this facility and fo "ﬂuipmen 3
8. Alcohol is prohibitad on all park property.
7. I'have read, understand, and agrae to comply with all the rulss, regulations, policies, and fze schedules, as sat forth by Edwardsvilla Township
8. lagrze to be responsibla for the conduct of the group in and about the fadilitizs in usa, for the control and containment of noisa, litter and damage bayond
ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.
9. Ifurther agree that the usa of the requastad facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procadurss, local ordinances. and all valid laws of the Stats
of lllinois.
LS 1 am over 18 years of age.
L=z |agree to adhers to all policiss set forth by Edwardsville Township.
; (Ef_/f I'acknowledge that all information, to the bast of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful.

““Applicant must initial all statements above.

| have received a copy of the rules and regulations that govern the usa of the Edwardsvilla Township Community Park. | understand that failura to
abide by the rules could resuit in denial of futurs reservation.

Signature: . _ _ Date: _ —~ 700 5

for office use only

dau&jﬁo mount $a\6 card; cash/check ;Qﬁ'ﬂ caiandar; mitéa!s:@@_‘)‘

-1



Internal Revenue Service ‘
Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508

Date: May 9, 2008 Cincinnati, OF 45201

Psrson to Contacts
FRIENDS OF THE COLONEL BENJAMIN Kathy Mastars ID# 31-04015
STEPHENSON HOUSE Customer Service Raprasantative
% CAROL K WETZEL PRES Toll Fres Telephons Number:
PO BOX 754 877-829-5500
EDWARDSVILLE L 82025-0754 raderal identification Numbear:
37-1395804

b 1=~ = e e It I [t £ O 20NL ~ {is -y H b Pm b
this i3 in response to your regquast of May 8, 20086, regarding your organization's tax-
axamot status,

In Juns 2000 we issuzd a datsrmination Isttsr that recognizad your organization as exsmoi
Sl et - = P ~nk by o b o i 3 - - A KAy :

from federal incoma tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currsntly exampt

undsr saction 501(¢c)(3) of the Intarnal Ravenus Code

ey T Ta e el TP b iy e - e = e e R il tmy .

Gur racords indicaig that your organization is also classifisd as a public charity undas

section 503{a){2) of tha Intarna! Ravanus Cods

- ] P i 3 L ) e g . - o~ S ~ iy 4 - H
Our records indicata that contributions to your organization are daductibls undar saction
A o E ) PR 5 5 s e ! o o b 3 ! bt i L P -

170 of tha Cods, and that you are qualifizd to recaive tax daductible baquasts, davisas,
; AR e st le o A~ ' o ) g T £ - TN I -~ 2a
transfers or gifis undzr saction 2055, 2105 or 2522 of the Internal Revenus Cods

you have any questions, please call us at the tzlephona number shown in tha heading of
: ey

Sincerely,

s e

Janna K. Skufca, Diractor, TE/GE
Customer Account Servicas



FRIEN-3 OP ID: CA
ACO’ RD’ . DATE (MM/DD/YYYY
\ . CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 07,1-,,2019'

|— THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEMND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Soution, st URHAFIE fisic: *_ Matthew Rogier
outhe Inois ers - T e
Agency Inc (MG, o, Ext): 618-656-0120 | {Aie.no): 618-656-8528
PO Box 463 E-MAIL eSS
Edwardsville, IL 62025-0463 ADDRESS: |
Matthew C.Rogier INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE
. insurer A : Allied Property & Casualty
INSURED Friends of Benjamin Stephenson NSURERH"
House, Inc -
P.O. Box 754 INSURER C : - | o
Edwardsville, IL 62025 INSURER D : | B
INSURERE : ) | ]
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

|INSR “ADDL SUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP | ]
LTR ! TYPE OF INSURANCE lINSD 'wvD | POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) ;(MM.'DDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | [ \ | EACH OCCURRENGE 3 1,000,000
=va [ | | DAMAGE TO RENTED =
| CLAIMS-MADE | X | OCCUR | 1ACPGLP071 71057435 03/15/2019 | 03/15/2020 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100,000
1 | | |
\ ] ! | | | MED EXP {Any one person) $ 5,000
} 1 ; | ‘ : PERSONAL & ADY INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ‘ * ' GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
| X |pouicy | | GBS | Loc b i | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 3 2,000,000|
L | ‘ i Y S :
OTHER: i | | $
] ‘ COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT |
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ‘ | {2 sccident) s ]
[ ANYAUTO { ; BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | §
[} ALLOWNED | SCHEDULED ‘ BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
[~ | NON-OWNED | % | [ PROPERTY DAMAGE g — =
| HIRED AUTCS | ‘ |_(Per accident) |
| | |'s
| UMBRELLALIAB | | goour i | EACH OCCURRENCE $
— — 1 { \
| EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS-MADE | i i | AGGREGATE 3
| pep | | RevenTions [ ' | 3
| WORKERS COMPENSATION I ; TPER 7 OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY i | i | | STATUTE | ER 4o
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE | | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5
| OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA | R B —
{Mandatory in NH) | | E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
| If yes, describe under | | AR T 1
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below | E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

i .
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Re: 5K race on August 31, 2019 using MCT trails

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
MADIS-9

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

. . THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
HDﬂaagii;%ingu nty Transit ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

One Transit Way
4,
Matthaw C Roger, CIC

Granite City, IL 62040 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




R I cnoe

ﬂ oopjoo

STEPHENSON

O U § E

You are invited to support an evening of historic proportions
and make history by helping to preserve the past

L~/

Dear Community Member,

The 1820 Colonel Benjamin Stephenson House’s annual Run, Wizards, Run 5K & 1-Mile Walk is Saturday,
September 5, 2020. Our 5K hosts around 220 area runners and walkers throughout St. Louis and the
Metro East region. Participants get to enjoy a wizard themed event with photo opportunities and wizard
activities. This event is one of our primary fundraising events and provides the bulk of the funds necessary
to sustain operation of this authentically restored historic Illinois landmark and hands-on learning center.
Please consider supporting this event by attending the event or becoming a sponsor. This year we will be
celebrating fifteen years as a living history museum.

Proceeds will help provide:
»  Tours led by historical interpreters in period clothing

»  Hands-on activities such as candle making, period childhood games and a working 1820s kitchen
that provide a real-life glimpse of 1820 Edwardsville for more than 1,500 school students each
year

*  Special events such as candlelight tours, family fun days and summer camps, such as Mrs. Lucy’s
Academy for Young Ladies, War of 1812 Militia camp and Pioneer camp.

* Educational history trunks for area classrooms with hands-on activities and lesson guide for
grades K-12

»  Continued restoration and maintenance of one of the few remaining authentic circa 1820 Federal
style houses in Madison County, Illinois.

Thank you for your consideration. Your generous support will enrich the lives of present and future
generations who visit the Stephenson House.

With gratitude,

Friends of the Col. Benjamin Stephenson House

The Friends of the Col. Benjamin Stephenson House is a 501c3 not-for-profit organization in good standing. Federal Identification
Number 37-1395804. For more information about the house, please visit wiew.stephensonhouse.oryg and review the brochure
enclosed.

Friends of Colonel Benjamin Stephenson House - 409 South Buchanan - P.Q. Box 754 - Edwardsville. Illinois 62025 - 618-692-18]8
email: stephensonhouse@sbceglobal et



ty Park

ip Commun
oad, Edwardsville, IL

ille Townsh

Edwardsy

lIstownshig.com

|

Wardsy

ed

W

0292

6368 Centar Brove R

B)656

(61

1

PP o e 1..5...”_."_



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-001
A BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois,
for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County
Illinois as follows:

s

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law,
and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of Edwardsville
Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the town purposes of Edwardsville Township,
Madison County, Illinois, as hereinafter specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending
March 31, 2021,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby
adopted for the following funds:

General Town Fund

Capital Development Fund
Building Fund

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund

General Assistance Fund



SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning April 1,
2020 and ending March 31, 2021 by fund shall be as follows:

General Town Fund $864,470.00
Capital Development Fund $70,000.00
Building Fund $1,460,000.00
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund $57,000.00
Social Security Fund $39,000.00
General Assistance Fund $78,000.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $2,568,470.00

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and purposes
specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2, constituting the
total appropriations in the amount of $2,568,470.00 dollars for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and
ending March 31, 2021.

SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance of this
Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force and effect from
and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 22™ DAY OF APRIL, 2020
PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE.

L]

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Edwardsville Township, Madison County,
Illinois, does hereby certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance of said Township for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2021 as
adopted this 22" day of April, 2020.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on behalf
of Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after
the adoption of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this 22™ day of April, 2020

Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the estimate of revenues, by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing
district, is either set forth in said ordinance as “Revenues” or attached hereto by separate document, is a
true statement of said estimate.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on behalf of

Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois. This certification must be filed within 30 days after
the adoption of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this 22" day of April, 2020

Chief Fiscal Officer

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk



ROAD & BRIDGE ORDINANCE NO. 2020-001

A BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT

An ordinance appropriating for all road purposes for Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District,
Madison County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law,
and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of Edwardsville
Township Road and Bridge District, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the road purposes of
Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District, Madison County, Illinois, as hereinafter specified for
the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2021.

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby
adopted for the following funds:

General Road Fund

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund

Permanent Road Fund



SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for road purposes for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020
and ending March 31, 2021 by fund shall be as follows:

General Road Fund $109,600.00
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund $36,000.00
Social Security Fund $22,000.00
Permanent Road Fund $1.211,200.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $1,378,800.00

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

SECTION S: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and purposes
specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2, constituting the
total appropriations in the amount of $1,378,800.00 dollars for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and
ending March 31, 2021.

SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance of this
Township Road District, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force and
effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 22" DAY OF APRIL, 2020,
PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk, of Edwardsville Township, Madison
County, Illinois, does hereby certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance of said Road District for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2020 and ending
March 31, 2021, as adopted this 22" day of April, 2020.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 TLCS 200/18-50) and on behalf
of Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District, Madison County, Illinois. This certification must be
filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this 22" day of April, 2020

Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT

The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the estimate of revenues, by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing
district, is either set forth in said ordinance as “Revenues” or attached hereto by separate document, is a
true statement of said estimate.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on behalf of

Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District, Madison County, Illinois. This certification must be
filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this 22" of April, 2020

Chief Fiscal Officer

Filed this day of , 2020

County Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R05

A RESOLUTION COMMITTING FUNDS FOR ACCRUED TIME

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois, is a Township operating under and
pursuant to the Illinois Township Code; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 defines
committed fund balances as funds that are constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed by
the government through formal action of the highest level of decision making authority; and

WHEREAS, GASB Statement No. 54 requires a resolution stating the amount and purpose of committed
fund balances; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board has through its Budget and Appropriation Ordinance appropriated
funds for the payment of accrued vacation and sick time owed to separating employees; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board desires to adopt this resolution to commit those funds for such
purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: The above cited recitals are incorporated herein by reference.
SECTION 2: In the current Fiscal Year 2019/2020, the Township Board will designate an amount of
$2,000.00 of the Town General Fund as a “committed fund balance” to be used specifically for the

payment of accrued vacation and sick time owed to separating employees.

SECTION 3: In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Resolution and any other Resolution of
the Township the terms of the Resolution shall govern.

SECTION 4: In the event that any term or provision hereof is found or determined to be invalid, the
invalid portion shall be deemed stricken here from and the remainder shall be in full force and effect.

SECTION 5: This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately after its passage and approval.

Motion was made by , seconded by
that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 26™ OF FEBRUARY, 2020.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



